REWITNESSED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

Center one quarter corner for Section 8, T3S, R7W, W.M., Tillamook
County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Arnold G. Gibson LS339, April 24, 1957 (Book 2, page
353 and Plat #A-715, Tillamook County Records).

1 1/2 "x36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap, 34" in ground;
missing, and from which a:

22" Fir bears NO7E 36.4 ft.; nowv a 21" rotted stump, face
closed.

23" Fir bears SO7 1/2E 19.8 ft.; nov a 23" rotted stump with
portions of scribes vigsible through partially closed face.

4"x4"x60" white painted Cedar post 1.0 ft. SW; misaing.

RESTORATION by Arthur E. Mosher LS502, June, 1975 (See Plat #A-2830,
Tillamook County Records).

Iron rod; found a 5/8" rebar, 6" above ground, in place.

REWITNESSED February 18, 1988 Var., 21 1/2 E
Placed a yellow plastic cap marked "1.51998" on above rebar and
from which a:

10" Fir bears N86 1/2E 38.4 ft. to face; scribed C1/4S8BT.
11" Fir bears N27E 33.2 ft. to face; scribed C1/4S8BT.

4"x4"x60" white painted Cedar post N42VW 2.9 ft. from corner pipe.
Metal location poster on nev BTs.

3/4" brass vasher marked "LS1998" nailed to face of nev BTs.
Present and vitnessed by David B. Buchholz and Clifford R. Foster.

Revitnessed by

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR




